Debbie Pagliaro

From: Adam Politzer

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 3:26 PM

To: Debbie Pagliaro

Subject: FW: Business Advisory Committee Meeting -- July 16, 2009
FYI

From: Peg Copple [mailto:peg@pegcopple.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 2:12 PM

To: Jeremy Graves; Herb Weiner; Jonathan Leone; Mike Kelly internet mail; Adam Politzer; Adam Krivatsy;
bruce.huff@kimber.net; Peg@PegCopple.com; jeff@thespinnaker.com; Linda Pfeifer - Internet Mail Account; 'Joe Lemon,
Jr.'; cheryl@poppinc.com

Subject: RE: Business Advisory Committee Meeting -- July 16, 2009

Dear Business Advisory Board and Sausalito City Council:

I am sad to tell you that | must resign my position on the Business Advisory Board, effective immediately. | am dealing
with a serious health problem and simply would not be able to contribute the time and energy necessary to be an effective
BAC member.

| have been a Board member for around 10 years. It has been my pleasure to serve the City, businesses and residents of
Sausalito in the good work that is being accomplished by community members working together with City fathers, under
the guide of the BAC. | believe the path in front of us follows a vision that will take more effort and time from all involved,
and will result in a much improved Sausalito, both in economic strength and quality of life.

Please feel free to call upon me for help on a periodic basis. Thank you so much for allowing me to serve with you.

Fondly,

- Peg

Peg Coppte

McGuire Real Estate

415-819-8611 cell
415-331-8686 fax
peg@pegcopple.com

From: Jeremy Graves [mailto:JGraves@ci.sausalito.ca.us]

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 12:13 PM

To: Herb Weiner; Jonathan Leone; Mike Kelly internet mail; Adam Politzer; Adam Krivatsy; bruce.huff@kimber.net;
Peg@PegCopple.com; jeff@thespinnaker.com; Linda Pfeifer - Internet Mail Account; Joe Lemon, Jr.; cheryl@poppinc.com
Cc: skcalef@yahoo.com; babette.mcdougal@sbcglobal.net; chamber@sausalito.org; Vicki Nichols; kgétcj@yahoo.com;
Jonathan Westerling; thistlebud@comcast.net; rex@rexassoc.com; christanne.j.gallagher@usace.army.mil;
rmitch01@gmail.com; paz65@sbcglobal.net; Mike Monsef; Debbie Pagliaro; dave@dlevinson.com; Paul Albritton internet
mail; conagh@sausalito.org; Yoshi@sushiran.com; Peter Van Meter; Amy Belser internet mail

Subject: Business Advisory Committee Meeting -- July 16, 2009

BAC Members --

The following materials are attached for the BAC meeting on Thursday July 16th at 8:30 a.m.

Agenda de ?
Draft action minutes from the June 18th meeting
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We look forward to seeing you at the meeting. Please contact me if you have any questions.

-- Jeremy

Jeremy Graves, AICP
Community Development Director
City of Sausalito

420 Litho Street

Sausalito, CA 94965
jaraves@ci.sausalito.ca.us

t 415/289-4133

f 415/339-2256




